SITE NUMBER: WA-V-372

ADDRESS: 14 North Mill Street, Clear Spring, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: John H. Mason, 541/457, private
BUILDING DATE: 1877-1922

14 North Mill Street is an east-facing, two-and-a-half-story,
two-bay, brick, freestanding, American Four-Square residential
structure. The building, which is set at the public-right-of-way,
rests on a concrete foundation and has received a rough stucco
surface. The hipped-roof is covered with artificial roll and has
a single hipped-roof dormer facing the street. A hipped-roof porch
extends across the facade. It is supported by battered wood posts
resting on a brick piers. Walls have been constructed at the ends
of the porch to partially enclose it. The entrance is located in
the north bay and consists of a glazed and paneled door. The
fenestration is double-hung one-over one sash on the first floor
and two-light casements on the second and attic stories.

A building owned by Mrs. Snyder is shown on the 1877 map of
the town. However, based on the style of the extant structure, the
structure indicated on that map was demolished prior to the
construction of the extant house which was probably constructed in
the 1910s or very early 1920s. It is depicted on the 1922 Sanborn
as 113 Mill Street.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Industrial/Urban Dominance,
and falls within the Historic Period Theme of Architecture,

Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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